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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 10:41 AM

To: ‘cami@tritoncorp.com'’ ‘
Subject: RE: Request for change of primary & mailing address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cousty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robenrts, Florida tnterim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: cami@tritoncorp.com {mailto:cami@tritoncorp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 10:27 AM :
To: corphelp

Subject: FW: Request for change of primary & mailing address

Hello,

I would like to please have the primary address and malling address changed the below listed company.

Rauscher Bekke, LLC

Document #: L070000%98449
.__________——l—'——‘-

NEW principal address: 19589 NE 101" Ave
Miami, FL 33179

NEW mailing address: 19589 NE 10™ Ave
Miami, FL 33179

Thanks!

From: cami@tritoncorp.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:44 PM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us’

Subject: Request for change of primary & mailing address

Hello,

I would like to please have the primary address and mailing address changed for both of the below listed
companies:
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Green Bracket, LLC
Document #: LOBO00072090

NEW principal address: 19589 NE 101" Ave
Miami, FL 33172

NEW mailing address: 19589 NE 10" Ave
Miami, FL 33179

Rauscher Bekke, LLC
Document #: LO700009844%

NEW principal address: 19589 NE 101 Ave
Miami, FL 33179

NEW mailing address: 19589 NE 10 Ave
Miami, FL 33179

Will | receive a confirmation notice 2

Thanks!

Camila 5.

H.R Specialist

19589 NE 1oth Avenue
North Miami, FL 33179
Office: 305-749-0890
Mobile: 786-545-6227
Fax: 305-249-4885

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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